Dear Jim, s/21/15 _
I behieve this EBEX “eisinger letter of 8/19, come today, is a sprung trap. .

The official story is that Rankin and ¥Warren called that 1/22 sesaion at 5
p.tte after hearing froz the Texans.

But here we have the 1/21 sesaion withheld at the CIA's request, that of Bud's
old friend, then ita general counsel, lLarry Houston, wnless I misundertand.

Fow we know and I have sopdes of proof that the Comndission knew about these
reports grior, long prior, to 1/22/64.

The "also™ makes this letter wncertain. However, I have what the CIA removed
from some of the Nomsenko stuff and it is mere veference %o less than the FEI
told the Commission without any classification. i

The last time Leisinger told me for the Archives that the CIA would reapond
was 7/31, page 5, bottom. The permitted kime has lapeed with no further mention
except this new promise, Not even acknowledgement from CIA, or sufe if filed.

I did write Young about this and hs has not replied.

His 9(1) is Mosenko, If can't refer to the 1/21 transcript because Nosshko
4id not defect witdl later, 2/4/64.

Nor can it really be what the FBI did not tell because 1 have a 6/64
staff paper saying that most of what the FEI told the WC had been obtained dy
other mesns anf from other sources. How many gussres? But there is no record of
the CIA supplying anything and 1've asked if there is anything that is withheld.

I'm inclined to believe that the 12/22/72 date of thé Houston letter is sig-
nificant because this was after the date of ths previous autometic review.

¥hen you can go over this on your own and criticaliy. I got an early start
ac 1 oould work without interruption. After a good beginning it has not Teen a
good day.

L gwmes that what I'm really saying is that whatever they bhave done, are doing
and have been up %o has no sanction umder the law and thus we bave theme Except
for the Pratts.

. Best,



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
: Washington, DC 20408

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Routa 8
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear ¥r, desibeag:

T Cinopeniy o vewr Latfer oF August T, 1975

e oo ten of wivren Commlssion documents salsaced in 1972«73, except
ina 04 ucchmelts already transmitied to you, are being sent to you
e uiiwe You zrs correct in assuming tnat the pages 63=73 of a
arrneript of an executive sessicn of the Commclssion (1tem (9) (1)
in our latter) are in the tremscript of Jammary 21, 196L. A letter
of Iawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, CIA, to James B. Rhoads of
December 22, 1972, also relates to the withholding of the records
concerning Nogenko in item (9) and is denied to yom under S U.S.C.
552 (b) (1). You will be informed by the CIA concerning the out-
coma of the review of this letter.

We have asked our malling room to be more careful in preparing
packages for mailirg.

Sincarely L .
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AIBERT H. IPISINGER, JR.
Acting asistent Archiviast
for the “aiuofiad AC0LY¥8s

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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